CYNGOR CYMUNEDOL LLANDOW LLANDOW COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Minutes of a Meeting of the Llandow Community Council held at Llandow Village Hall, Llandow, on Thursday 6th April, 2017 at 7.30 pm

- **49/17. PRESENT:** Mr. M. Hurst (Vice Chairman), Mr. S. Murton, Mr. T. Phillips, Mrs. A. Pattinson, Ms. J. Shaw, Mr. A. Clarke, County Borough Councillor R. Thomas and Mr. D-L. Jones (Clerk).
- 50/17. APOLOGIES: Mr. C. Cornelius (Chairman) and PCSO Angela Stone.
- 51/17. DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY INTEREST, ETC: There were no declarations of interest made.

52/17. MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 2nd MARCH 2017:

Proposed by Cllr. A. Clarke, seconded by Cllr. A. Pattinson with an amendment to item 43/17: that Villagers together with the Village Hall Committee had raised £1,160 for the defibrillator.

53/17. MATTERS ARISING:

13/16 30mph signs at Sigingstone: It was reported that another legal notice for a 30mph limit had appeared in Glamorgan GEM.

157/16: Streetlight at West Lane, Sigingstone: Cllr. A. Clarke reported that the streetlight is still not working. The Clerk will report this again to the VGCBC.

43/17: The patchwork of repairs and pot holes near Maes y Felin still need repair. The Clerk will report this again to the VGCBC.

54/17. FINANCE:

a)	Business a/c	£51.18
	Current a/c	£3,380.16
b)	Outgoings for April 2017:	
	Clerk's salary @ S.P. 27- March '17:	£320.24
	HMRC	£80.00
	AVIVA Pensions:	£80.05
	Llandow Village Hall Hire 2016/17:	£150.00
	Wales Audit Office: external Audit Fee 2016:	£141.00

c) Bank Mandate Change: It was unanimously agreed to remove Cllrs: M. Hurst and S. Murton as signatories to the Bank Accounts of the Community Council.
It was unanimously agreed to add Cllrs A. Clarke, A. Pattinson and J. Shaw as signatories to the Bank Accounts of the Community Council.

55/17. C.A.S.H. GRANT SCHEME: we await confirmation that this scheme will continue in the new financial year.

56/17. REPRESENTATIVES REPORTS:

Joint Liaison Committee: Cllr. M. Hurst reported that he had attended this meeting on Councils behalf. Several reports had been received. The most notable having been made by the Chief Inspector of Police in regard of their work with school children to make them aware of the dangers of speeding, inconsiderate parking, and obstruction.

Site Serve Fire & Planning Application: Cllr. R. Thomas reported that a public meeting had recently taken place at Llandow Village Hall in regard of the fourth huge fire that had engulfed Site Serve's hanger and had burnt for several days. A permit to continue using their adjacent premises has since been granted and Cllr. Thomas had been made aware that Site Serve would be submitting a new planning application for the other hangar the own at Llandow. We await this application in due course.

57/17. CORRESPONDENCE: (Council noted the following correspondence)

- 1.) Valeways: Spring walking programme.
- 2.) VGCBC: Application for grant of premises licence at Ty Teilo, Llandow.

58/17. PLANNING

Applications:

- 1.) Pleasant View Farm, Sigingstone: Demolition of fire damaged house and construction of replacement dwelling.
- 2.) Twmbarlwm, Grove Road, Llandow: Renewal of app: 2012/0011/FUL.

Approvals:

1.) Hundred House, Llysworney: Single storey flat roofed extension with balcony above.

59/17. LLANDOW:

Cllr. T. Phillips reported that the bridge at Stembridge needs repair and that the stream needs clearing. The Clerk will report this to the VGCBC.

Cllr. A. Pattinson reported that there are pot holes near the 30mph signs at the entry to the village and in the passing place just before on the left. The Clerk will report this to the VGCBC.

Cllr. T. Phillips reported that one of the lamp posts at Maes y Felin had been removed and had not been replaced. The Clerk will report this matter to the VGCBC.

60/17. LLYSWORNEY:

Cllr. S. Murton reported that the green waste collection had not taken place in Llysworney. Cllr. M. Hurst had reported this to the VGCBC and been assured that the bags would be collected in the next few days.

61/17. SIGINGSTONE:

Cllr. A. Clarke reported that the road between Moors Head Cottages and Penyrheol Terrace was now in a very poor state of repair. The Clerk will report this to the VGCBC.

Cllr. A. Clarke reported that the road near the Karting Track had several large potholes. The Clerk will report this to the VGCBC.

62/17. COUNCIL DECISIONS: There was nothing to report.

63/17. OTHER BUSINESS:

Cllr. A. Clarke reported that BT Openreach were having difficulties in getting the requisite permissions from the VGCBC to close roads to enable them to finish installing Broadband. Cllr. R. Thomas agreed to investigate this matter.

Police Report: PCSO A. Stone reported by email that one crime had been reported in the previous month; the theft of a motor vehicle from Llandow Industrial Estate.

64/17. DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING: Thursday 4th May, 2017, 7.30 pm, at Llandow Village Hall.

Signed..... Dated.....